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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V.

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
SALEH AL SUWAILEM

CASENUMBER: 4:06-M - ) \{-GMF

1, the undersigned complainant being duly sworn state the following is true and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief. On or about June 5, 2006, in the Columbus Division of the Middle District of Georgia the
Defendant, Saleh Al Suwailem, did willfully threaten to place a destructive device on a commercial aircraft with
reckless disregard for the safety of human life, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1993.

1 further state that | am a Special Agent, Federal Bureau of Investigation, and that this complaint is based
on the following facts:

SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT
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Signature of Complainant
Special Agent Todd M. Kalish

Sworn to before me and subscribed in my presence,

June 6, 2006 at
Date

Columbus, Georg

G. Mallon Faircloth, U.S. Magistrate Judge
Name & Title of Judicial Officer




